
 

 
 
 
 

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 
1304 Ronzheimer Avenue 
St. Charles, IL  60174 
Phone:  331-228-4873 
Fax: 331-228-4874 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 

 

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director 

 

DATE: March 6, 2019 

 

RE: Preservice Teachers/Interns, Spring, 2019 

 

 

Below is a summary of Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative preservice teachers/interns working 

with experienced MVSEC staff:  

 

 

Teacher/Intern University Department Location MVSEC Staff 

Kelly Grudzinki Illinois State 

University 

Little Hands & 

Voices 

Fabyan Raven Stromek 

Alyssa Evans Illinois State 

University 

New Pathways Wasco Bwethany Akers 

Samatha Sarullo Illinois State 

University 

New Directions MJC Michael Denslow 

Collen Seymour Illinois State 

University 

New Directions MJC Joanne 

Carrington-Warren 

Alexia Stelmar Illinois State 

University 

ABLE Mill Creek Karen Tredup 

Samantha Lattz Northern Illinois 

University 

SAIL Shelby Terri Edwards 

Amber Vargas Northern Illinois 

University 

New Pathways Geneva Middle 

School South 

Jennifer Giese 

 

 

 


